Surfside Quilters Guild

General Meeting # 104 Minutes

December 12, 2017

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Avenida De La Estrella, San Clemente, CA 92672

Call to Order:

President Linda Rigdon called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. She welcomed guests and new members and acknowledged those with December birthdays.

- 1. A reminder was given not to park in the south lot and to turn off or silence cell phones.
- 2. Seating reservations should be limited to 4 adjacent seats in any one row.
- 3. Next board meeting: December 19, 2017, 10:00a.m., at Seaside Villas Clubhouse, 33715 Surfside Drive, Dana Point.

Special Announcements:

A thank you was given to piano players: Elizabeth Geer, Pat McNeil, and Jo Hutchinson.

Sunshine and Shadows: Judi Killberg and Bette Bradley

Lesley Butterworth, Marjie Butterworth's daughter, passed away last week.

Judy Nunn's Husband, Tom, passed away at home shortly after undergoing quadruple bypass surgery.

Bette Bradley fell and is in a lot of pain, but no broken bones. She is currently residing at Freedom Village and would love some cards.

Jan Kerr, who recently moved, has fallen and her arm is iin a cast.

Charlene Kallas, a former member who had moved to Nevada to be closer to family, passed away in August. Katy Lillie had knee surgery to repair a problem caused by being dropped by a Physical Therapist shortly after the knee was replaced.

Committee Reports:

<u>Road 2CA bus trip</u> (Maggie Bell) taking reservations and money up until January general meeting or until bus fills. If you just want a wrist band, please purchase before the board meeting next Tuesday. Tickets only are \$10.00, tickets and bus trip are \$16.00.

Retreat to Temecula (Michelle Howe) May 21-23, 2018, Monday through Wednesday, Cost will be \$350single occupancy, \$250 Double occupancy, and a few triple occupancy at \$220. Accepting Applications and deposits on March 13,(first come first served.) Final balance due May 8 at general meeting.

<u>Block of the Month</u> (Angela Miller) Next month will be solid blues with white and gray accent strips. The block is called "Chop, Chop".

Monthly Mini (Vickie Janis and Sheri Hill) Elizabeth Geer donated a very cute Rudolph the Reindeer tabletop wall hanging with stand. Vickie Janis donated a snowman pillowcase as a bonus give away.

<u>SCCQG</u> (Nancy Ota) First meeting of the new year will be on January 6,2018. Inland Empire's Guilt Guild will be hosting, 1189 Mountain, Inland Empire School District. Topic is "Getting and Keeping Members".

November Fest (Betty Collins) Income to date: \$16,832.91

Expenses to date: \$1,152.30

<u>President's Quilt</u> (Betty Collins) We will be making Signature blocks for Linda Rigdon. THEME: "What Makes <u>You</u> Happy" (NOT "What makes Linda Happy"). Sign your name so it can be seen. Write something (if you wish) and/or add small applique, embroidery, etc. The pattern is a "rail fence" with two pieces of like fabrics (your choice of colors and prints) sewn on the top and bottom of the white piece. The pattern is cut: 1) 1 3/4" x 5 3/4" (white), and 2) second fabric 1 3/4" x 5 3/4". The blocks will be trimmed to 5 1/2" x 5 1/2" for assembly. Be sure to leave 5/8" empty on each side of block to allow for trimming and seams. Note: freezer paper ironed to back of white fabric will make for easier writing. Use indelible ink.

Nominating Committee (Betty Collins) Betty asked for volunteers to fill the four positions of the nominating committee and two alternates from the floor. Volunteers are Suzette Blake, Wendy MCalley, Barbara Ann Christiansen, Mary Freedman; Alternates are Carol Whiteside and Sheri Hill. Meeting to be arranged in January possibly at the San Juan Mobile Estates.

<u>Philanthropy</u>(Nancy Pestal and Suzette Blake) There will not be a Philanthropy meeting this month. Quilt kits are available to take and finish. The next meeting will be January 17, 2018.

Programs (Becky McDaniel) January - Shirley McGuire "How to Wool Applique and not go Broke"

February- Shelly Swanland "Cathedral Windows"

Workshops (Vivien Hawker and Jane Salem) January 10, 2018- How to make lamb pincushion, felted wool dryer ball, and a felted soap. Kit available for \$20.00

February 14, 2018-Cathedral Windows wall hanging. Kit is available for \$15.00 in addition to the required \$5.00 pattern.

February 27- Sew-cial featuring embroidery demos by Becky McDaniel, Betty Collins, and Monica Shafer.

Other Announcements: During the break, pick up a quilt kit fot the Camp Pendleton Babies. Don't forget fat quarters are for sale at a very reasonable price and recycled magazines for a Quarter. 50-50 raffle tickets and workshop raffle tickets are also available for purchase at the break. If you are a coffee drinker, we have a group of church women who are setting up and making the coffee. Your coffee donations will go to the church women for the supplies.

Break: Workshop Signups, Workshop Raffle, Philanthropy Fabric sales, Monthly Mini tickets, 50/50 raffle Volunteer with Marjie, , Magazine Recycle table.

Show and Tell: Nancy Pestal and Susan Staebell

Fifteen guild members displayed 19 beautiful projects.

<u>UFO Coordinators</u>: Marjie Butterworth and Joanna Gibson: New name PHD (Projects Hardly Done or Half Done)

Next meeting: January 26, 2018 Beginning of a new year, they meet every fourth Friday.

Project due #: Bring your new to do list.

<u>Volunteer Coordinator</u>: (Marjie Butterworth) Volunteers helping today: Nancy Pestal, Betty Collins and Becky McDaniel.

Monthly Mini: (Vickie Janis and Sheri Hill) Rudolph Table top Wall hanging with stand Winner: Donna Matukas.

Bonus drawing: Snowman pillowcase, winner Terry Young

<u>Block of the Month</u>: (Angela Miller) Winner of red and white envelopes : Glenna Anderson

<u>50/50 Raffle</u>: (Mary Freedman) Tickets are \$1.00 each or 6 for \$5.00. The money earned will be split equally between the guild and the raffle winner. Winner: Jan Hirth \$80.00

Workshop Raffle: (Jane Salem) Winner: Cyndi Morrisey

Hospitality Drawing (Glenna Anderson) Winner: Emily La Mond

Membership Report: (Judy Nunn)

Members Present: 87

Guests: 2

New Members: 0

Total Present: 89 Total Membership year to date:201

Meeting adjourned at 12:05 p.m.

Submitted by: Karen Wendel, Secretary, Surfside Quilters Guild